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Department of Employee Relations 
 

TO:  The Board of City Service Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Jackie Q. Carter, Executive Secretary, CSC  
 
RE:  2026 City Service Commission Meetings Dates 
 
Meetings will be held virtually on Tuesday’s at 1:30 p.m. with the option of conducting in-person and 
hybrid meetings as scheduled below. 
 
This listing also includes the deadline for submission of items for the Commission's Agenda.  Agenda items 
are due on FRIDAY by NOON as indicated below.  If you have any questions, please contact Elizabeth 
Moore at 414-708-8561. 
 
   2026 CSC Meeting Dates                     Agenda Items Due              Meeting Location 
 
Tuesday January 13, 2026       Friday-Noon January 2, 2026                 Virtual 
   "  January 27           "    January 16        Virtual 
   "  February 10                   "  January 30         Virtual  
   "  February 24      "  February 13        Virtual  
   "  March 10      "  February 27        Virtual  
   "  March 24      "  March 13        Virtual  
   "  April 7          "  March 27        Hybrid-301A 
   "  April 21      "              April 10        Virtual  
   "  May 5           "  April 24         Virtual  
   "  May 19       "                    May 8         Virtual 
   "  June 2         "  May 22         Virtual  
   "  June 16                               "  June 5         Virtual  
   "  July 7              "  June 26         In-person-301A 
   "  July 21                            "  July 10         Virtual  
  AUGUST RECESS 
   "  September 8             "  August 28              Virtual  
   "  September 22             "  September 11        Virtual  
   "  October 6      "  September 25        Virtual 
   "  October 20      "  October 9        Virtual  
   "  November 3        "  October 23        Hybrid-301A 
   "  November 17                    "            November 6        Virtual 
   "  December 1         "  November 20        Virtual 
   "  December 15      "  December 4        Hybrid-301A 
 
   
 

 
 


